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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT l'/t3/;~ ~ 
WASHINGTON • D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 13, 1974 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

L. WILLIAM SEIDMAN 

-JERRY~ 

The attached material was returned in the President's outbox 
with the following notation to you: 

-- My D. C. tailor gave me this. Will you 
check with aU parties and write a good letter, etc. 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

Digitized from Box C6 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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WM.l?GOLDMAN&BROS.,INC. 
Makers of Fina Clothing 12 East 14th Street, New York. New York 10003 (212) 255·6300 

November 6, 1974 

Mr. Harvey Rosenthal 
Rosenthal & Co ( University Shop) 
1730 "K11 Street N.W. 
washington, D.C. 20006 

Dear Harvey: 

Enclosed please find data regarding 

the "Deteriorating Position of The u.s. Men's 

& Boy's Clothing Industry". 

I would appreciate your tendering 

it to the President. 

Kindest regards. 

Cordially 

/f 
~~ 

/~KRAINES 

SK-d 
Encl. 

GtrnGu~N 
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